

**AGENDA**  
**NORTHWEST MISSOURI COALITION FOR ROADWAY SAFETY**  
**Bi-monthly Meeting**

**Tuesday, September 13, 2022, 1p.m.**

**Location: Chillicothe Fire Department, 700 2nd St, Chillicothe, MO 64601, USA**

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84860453471?pwd=dGtVWClYWVzeGI3N0pTWEMxOUFYdz09>

Meeting ID: 848 6045 3471

Passcode: 455280

1. Introductions & Safety Instructions
2. Approval of Minutes- July 12, 2022 minutes
3. Budget Update

NW Blueprint Regional Plan: FY23 Funding				
Description	Budget	Actual Spent	Encumbered	Available
FY23 Budget	\$76,075.00			
FY23 Additional Funds	\$0.00			
	\$76,075.00			
Conference	\$4,000.00	\$0.00		\$4,000.00
Grant Funding	\$38,000.00	\$2,733.29		\$35,266.71
				FY22 Hit July & August
<b>Subcommittee Funding</b>				
Occupant Protection	\$1,000.00	\$0.00		\$1,000.00
CPS	\$500.00	\$0.00		\$500.00
Distracted Driving	\$1,000.00	\$0.00		\$1,000.00
Speed & Aggressive Driving	\$1,000.00	\$0.00		\$1,000.00
Impaired Driving	\$1,000.00	\$0.00		\$1,000.00
<b>Marketing</b>				
Media Marketing	\$4,575.00	\$0.00		\$4,575.00
Promotional Items	\$2,000.00	\$1,334.90		\$665.10
				FY22 Hit August
<b>Coalition Programs</b>				
Education Programming				\$0.00
MWSU	\$1,000.00	\$0.00		\$1,000.00
NWMSU	\$1,000.00	\$0.00		\$1,000.00
NCMC	\$500.00	\$0.00		\$500.00
High School Programming	\$2,000.00	\$0.00		\$2,000.00
Drivers Ed Scholarships	\$3,000.00	\$0.00		\$3,000.00
Equipment Purchases (Police/Fire/EMS)	\$10,000.00	\$0.00		\$10,000.00
Driving Simulator Supplies	\$3,000.00	\$0.00		\$3,000.00
BUPD/Show-Me Zero	\$2,500.00	\$0.00		\$2,500.00
	\$76,075.00	\$4,068.19	\$0.00	\$72,006.81
				Available Funds

- Community Outreach Funding
- Summer Drivers Education Scholarships Reimbursements

#### 4. Statewide Fatality totals as of June 26

Year	As of June 26	Year End Total
2022	430	TBD
2021	462	1008
2020	424	987
2019	365	881
2018	415	922
2017	414	932

#### 5. Subcommittees Reports

- Occupant Protection
- Distracted Driving
- Speed and Aggressive Driving
- Impaired Driving

#### 6. Grant Committee

#### 7. Grant Presentations

- Caldwell County
- Putnam County

#### 8. Zero Fatality Counties

#### 9. Smart Riders Program

#### 10. Upcoming Events

- Traffic Offender Program: September 13, 2022
- First Impact: September 20th, 2022, 5:30pm at Cape Girardeau Public Library
- Highway Safety and Traffic Conference 2022: September 27-29, 2022 at the Holiday Inn Executive Center, 2200 Interstate 70 Dr SW, Columbia, MO 64203
- Buckle Up Phone Down Day: October 21, 2022

#### 11. Next Meeting – November 15<sup>th</sup>, 2022 at 1pm

## Meeting Minutes

### NORTHWEST MISSOURI COALITION FOR ROADWAY SAFETY

#### Bi-monthly Meeting

**Tuesday, July 7th, 2022, 1p.m.**

Location: 4<sup>th</sup> Floor Conference Room, City Hall, St. Joseph, MO 64501.

Penny Lorenz Anderson (z), Amanda Cullin, Michael Davis (z), Amy Dowis (z), Chance Gallagher, Kay Hayes, Sara Heckman (z), Jenna Keyes, Bill Lamar, Chris McBane, Lisa McClaran, Debrielle Merrill (z), Lance Rains (z), Angela Reynolds, Paula Robbins, Emily Sweet, Trevor Tutt, Joni Williams, Trenny Wilson (z).

1. Call to Order-Chance Gallagher called the meeting to order at 1:00pm.
2. Approval of Minutes- March 8th, 2022, minutes. Chris McBane moved to approve the meeting minutes from the last meeting and Paula Robbins seconded the motion.
3. Statewide Fatality totals as reported on MSHP website as of 06/26/2022 = 430. Chance Gallagher reported that fatalities were down when compared to last year. An increase in motorcycle fatalities seems to be reflective of the helmet law repeal. Jenna Keyes presented a more detailed breakdown of the fatalities.
4. Subcommittees Reports
  - Occupant Protection
    - No report at this time
  - Distracted Driving
    - No report at this time
  - Speed and Aggressive Driving
    - No report at this time
  - Impaired Driving
    - No report at this time

Jenna Keyes stated that she will send out the roster with committees. Chance Gallagher requested that the committees meet before the next meeting and reported that there will be funding allocated soon.

5. Grant Committee-Chance Gallagher reported that she will be organizing the Grants Committee soon; Chairs of each committee, executive meeting, and RPC representatives, plus 2 members from the coalition.

6. Upcoming Events

- First Impact July 13<sup>th</sup>-Chris McBane and Penny Lorenz Anderson reported that the event will be at the East Hills Library
- Safety and Wellness Days August 22 Sullivan County Health Department, 15 to 20 booths available, we will send out information to potential vendors
- Highway Safety and Traffic Conference September 27-29 in Columbia, we have budget for registration and hotel stays

#### 7. Updates from coalition members

- Penny Lorenz Anderson requested that we check with local schools about scheduling fall First Impact programs
- Mike Davis reported from MoDOT Safety regarding policy updates for law enforcement
- Paula Robbins reported that the Putnam County Fair is Sept 10<sup>th</sup> and they will be presenting on roadway safety
- Bill Lamar reported about the development of a Traffic Incident Management training coalition to bring those training opportunities to more counties in the northwest region
- Jenna Keyes reported that MoDOT still has a lot of Buckle Up Phone Down signs to distribute as well as any promotional items
- Jenna Keyes reported that nominations for the safety conference are open online
- Amy Dowis inquired of Amanda Cullin if Northwest Missouri State University was planning any safety events in the fall. Amanda Cullin reported that they are planning on doing something during one of the first few home games
- Jenna Keyes asked if there were any questions
  - Trevor Tutt inquired as to the goals of the subcommittees. Chance Gallagher planned to send out the roster and bylaws
- Jenna Keyes asked where we should host the next meeting. Trevor Tutt suggested somewhere more centrally located. Chillicothe was decided upon. Bill Lamar shared contact information to Jenna Keyes to schedule a space at the Fire Station. Amanda Cullin suggested Maryville for the meeting after next which will be in November
- Amy Dowis suggested scheduling the subcommittee meetings before the coalition meeting. Chance Gallagher requested subcommittee meetings be scheduled on the next agenda before the coalition meeting

8. Motion to Adjourn-Lance Rains moved to adjourn, Chris McBane seconded, and the meeting adjourned at 1:25pm. Next meeting set for September 13 at 1:00pm in Chillicothe.